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Harvey, Mary
From: Harvey, Mary
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 11:17 AM
To: 'Herschel E. Morris, CF Industries, Inc.'; 'Kathleen Forney, EPA', 'Dee Morse, NPS'; Zhang-
Torres; 'Diana Lee, HCEPC'; 'David Buff, Golder Associates, Inc.'
Cc: : Arif, Syed; Walker, Elizabeth {AIR); Gibson, Victoria
Subject: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter @je_ct'.#OS_‘lOQQ_S-_OZ__Q:/_\E::) (
Attachments: Document.pdf
Tracking: ‘/R)dpient Delivery Read
;?jel:E.‘.Munis,‘.CF_'Indus_tries,.Inc.'_»
Vthleen Forney; EPA'———
I orse, NES:
d_f{ FTormes-—, Delivered: 5/8/2008 11:18 AM Read: 5/8/2008 1:01 PM
cAfiana Leg; HCEPC =y~ |
wﬂfd “Buff, Golder: Associates, Inc..
N7 T . E— Delivered: 5/8/2008 11:18 AM Read: 5/8/2008 11:55 AM
Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) Delivered: 5/8/2008 11:18 AM
< ket Victoria————~ Delivered: 5/8/2008 11:18 AM Read: 5/8/2008 11:22 AM
Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s}), this may be
done by selectlng "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send".
We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail
transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open
and review the document(s) as soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be
downloaded for free at the following internet site:
http://www.edobe.com/productslacrobat/readstep.htmI.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is ISSUIng electronic documents for permits, notices and other
correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide
greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Please advise this office of
any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

Thank you,

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

5/8/2008



Harvey, Mary

From: ¢ Arif, Syed B
To: Harvey, Mary
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 11:55 AM

Subject: Read: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC >

Your message

To: ‘Herschel E. Morris, CF Industries, Inc.'; 'Kathleen Forney, EPA’; 'Dee Morse, NPS'; Zhang-Tarres; 'Diana Lee, HCEPC'; 'David Buff,
Golder Associates, Inc.'

Cc: Arif, Syed; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Gibson, Victoria

Subject: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC

Sent: 5/8/2008 11:17 AM

was read on 5/8/2008 11:55 AM.



Harvey, Mary

From: : Zhang-Torres
To: Harvey, Mary
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 1:04 PM ‘ N
Subject: Read: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC -
Your message
To: 'Herschel E. Morris, CF Industries, Inc.'; 'Kathleen Forney, EPA'; 'Dee Morse, NPS'; Zhang-Torres; 'Diana Lee, HCEPC'; 'David Buff,
Golder Associates, Inc.'
Cc: Arif, Syed; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Gibson, Victoria
Subject: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC
Sent: 5/8/2008 11:17 AM

was read on 5/8/2008 1:01 PM.



Harvey, Mary

From: . . Buff, Dave [DBuff@GOLDER.com]

To: undisclosed-recipients

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 11:24 AM . o -
Subject: Read: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC

Your message

To: DBUff@GOLDER.com
Subject:

was read on 5/8/2008 11;24 AM.



Harvey, Mary

From: Gibson, Victoria

To: Harvey, Mary _

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 11:22 AM L —
Subject: Read: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC

Your message

To: "Herschel E. Morris, CF Industries, Inc.'; 'Kathleen Forney, EPA'; 'Dee Morse, NPS'; Zhang-Torres; 'Diana Lee, HCEPC'; 'David Buff,
Golder Associates, Inc.' :

Cc: Arif, Syed; Walker, Elizabeth {AIR); Gibson, Victoria
Subject: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC
Sent: 5/8/2008 11:17 AM

was read on 5/8/2008 11:22 AM.



Harvey, Mary

From: - Dee_Morse@nps.gov '

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 5:12 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: <"CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-028-AC

Return Receipt

Your CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project
document: #0570005-029-AC

was Dee Morse/DENVER/NPS
received
by:

at: 05/08/2008 03:10:55 PM MDT



Harvey, Mary

From: Morris, Herschel [hmorris@cfifl.com]

To: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Saturday, May 10, 2008 8:46 AM

Subject: Read: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC

Your message

To: hmaorris@cfift.com
Subject:

was read on 5/10/2008 B:46 AM.
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Harvey, Mary

From: Morris, Herschel! [nmorris@cfifl.com]

Sent:  Saturday, May 10, 2008 6:21 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Re: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC .

[ received your E-mail. Thank you.
Herschel Morris

Herschel Morris

VP & GM Phosphate Operations
CF Industrics

Sent from my Windows Mobile Handheld with BlackBerry Connect

----- Original Message -----

From:; Harvey, Mary <Mary.Harvey@dep.state.fl.us>

To: Morris, Herschel; Kathleen Forney, EPA <forney.kathleen@epa.gov>; Dee Morse, NPS <dee_morse@nps.gov>; Zhang-
Torres <Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us>; Diana Lee, HCEPC <lee@ecpche.org>; David Buff, Golder Associates, Inc.
<dbuff@golder.com>

Cc: Arif, Syed <Syed.Arif@decp.state.fl.us>; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) <Elizabeth. Walker@dep.state.fl.us>; Gibson, Victoria
<Victoria.Gibson@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thu May 08 10:17:28 2008

Subject: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC

Dear Sir"/Madam:
Please send a "reply" message verifying reccipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting "Reply"” on the
menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send”. We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will

preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the documeni(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as
soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format {pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: hitp://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep. himi.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing clectronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard
copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community.
Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

Thank you,

DEP, Burcau of Air Regulation

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes 1o comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey
<http://survey.dep.state. flus/?refemail=Mary. Harvey(@dep.state. {l.us> . Thank you in advance for completing the survey.

5/12/2008



Harvey, Mary

From: Lee, Diana [Lee@epchc.org]

To: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 12:30 PM

Subject: Read: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter - Project #0570005-029-AC

Your message

To: Lee@epchc.org
Subject:

was read on 5/9/2008 12:30 PM.



Harvey, Mary

From: : Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 10:56 AM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Re: CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption Letter'- Project #0570005-029-AC
thanks

Katy R. Forney

Air Permits Section
EPA - Reglon 4

61 Forsyth St., SW
Atlanta, GA 30303

Phone: 404-562-9130
Fax: 404-562-9019

"Harvey, Mary"
<Mary.HarveyQ@dep
.state.fl.us>

05/08/2008 11:17
AM

Dear Sir/Madam:

To
"Herschel E. Morris, CF
Industries, Inc."
<hmorris@cfifl.com>, Kathleen
Forney/R4/USEPA/USQEEPA, '"Dee
Morse, NPS" <dee morse@nps.gov>,
"Zhang-Torres"
<Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state. fl.
us>, "Diana Lee, HCEPC"
<lee@epchc.org>, "David Buff,
Golder Asscciates, Inc.”
<dbufflgolder.com>

cc
"Arif, Syed"
<Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us>,
"Walker, Elizabeth \{(AIR\)"
<Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us
>, "Gibson, Victeoria"
<Victoria.Gibson@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject

CF Industries, Inc. - Exemption
Letter - Project #0570005-029%9-AC

I3

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s}; this may be
done by selecting "Reply” con the menu bar of your s-mail software and then selecting

"Send". We must receive verification of receilpt and your reply will preclude subsequent
e-mail transmissiocns to verify receipt of the document (s}.

The document (s) may require immediate actioen within a specified time frame.

.

1

Please open



